23466

= MINUTES
=  Pittston Township
= Board of Supervisors Meeting
= February 16, 2016
= Pittston Township Municipal Building

Call Meeting To Order 7:00 PM

= Pledge of Allegiance
= Roll Call Frank Sciabacucchi P Barbara Attardo _P___ Steve Rinaldi __ P

Minutes: January 18, 2016 were distributed to Supervisors for their review, comments and/or
corrections as well as January 20, 2016 Special Meeting regarding the transfer of Liquor License and
to operate the license out of premises located at 170 Laurel Plaza, Unit 5, Pittston Township, Luzerne
County

e Motion: To ACCEPT minutes of January 20, 2016 Special Meeting regarding the
transfer of Liquor License and to operate the license out of premises located at 170 Laurel
Plaza, Unit 5, Pittston Township, Luzerne County

e Sciabacucchi S Attardo M__ Rinaldi
e Roll Call: Sciabacucchi Y Attardo Y _ Rinaldi Y

Audit Presentation - Michael Fiorielli, CPA. Mr. Fiorielli presented in summary form the revenue and
expenditures of the Township for 2015 and fund balance. He stated that his opinion on the condition of the
books and records is unqualified, which is the highest form of assurance that an independent CPA can render.
He stated that the books and records were well kept and that he received total cooperation from the staff. He
thanked the Twp. for the opportunity to be of service.

Mr. Bonita will publish a condensed financial statement in the paper and submit the DCED annual report.
Public Comment Speakers are reminded of the 10 minute time allotment

David Kaminski - questioned as to why the web page was not up to date. Mr. Bonita said that he had
just updated the web page prior to the meeting and will monitor it in the future to insure that it was up to
date. Mr. Kaminski asked why salaries were not published. Mr. Bonita advised him that a right to know
request should be filled out requesting this information and it would be made available. Supervisor
Sciabacucchi commented on the procedure for setting salaries for Supervisors. The elected auditors must
approve the salaries each year.

William Rinaldi - complained about the garbage allowed to accumulate on a property on Oak St. He
stated that for nine months he has been complaining to the Supervisors and nothing is being done. Mr.
Best advised that a bench warrant was issued by the District Magistrate against the owner of the property
since the owner of the property is responsible. Supervisor Rinaldi questioned if another family member
could be held responsible if the owner cannot be located. Mr. Rinaldi stated that there were 43 bags of
garbage, some bags filled with construction material. Terry Best was asked by the Supervisors to check
out and report back to them. It was noted that there is a four bag limit per week.

Lori Adams - took issue with the recent comments made on social media by Supervisor Attardo's
daughter as well as to comments allegedly made by Supervisor Sciabacucchi in a local public
establishment. Asked for a copy of the Vacancy Board minutes and was advised by Mr. Bonita to submit
a right to know request. She also stated that the Mr. Musto did not do due diligences before voting.

23466



23467

= MINUTES
=  Pittston Township
= Board of Supervisors Meeting
= February 16, 2016
= Pittston Township Municipal Building

Ellen Nocito - Rumor that two new business' would be coming to the area, a Plastic Mfg. and a Petroleum
Plant. She was concerned about emissions. T. Best stated no plans have been submitted, nothing was
presented to him.

Fence blocking access. For 5 years she has asked to have this removed. Atty Finnerty advised that he has
reviewed this with her attorney, Atty Rinaldi and she should contact him.

Mike Pramick - Asked about the sewer line on Baker Road. Has concerns as to the location. According
to M. Kristula this has been resolved/ Mr. Pramick stated that he owns the road and if he does not receive
satisfaction he will close the road. Supervisor Rinaldi stated that it's about time we took care of the
residents of Suscon.

Supervisors Comments -
Supervisor Sciabacucchi - Crime watch meeting will have a Guardian Angel speak.
Stated he received congratulatory cards concerning his appointment. He stated he was unhappy about the
vacancy board meeting and will do his best to win over the residents.
Correspondence Received

Letter from Frank Sciabacucchi dated February 1, 2016 resigning his position as elected auditor

e Motion: To ACCEPT letter from Frank Sciabacucchi dated February 1, 2016 resigning his
position as elected auditor

e Sciabacucchi Attardo M Rinaldi _ S
Roll Call: Sciabacucchi _ AB__  Attardo __Y__  Rinaldi _Y___

PDOT - Response to studies conducted between Sunrise Drive intersection and Musto By-Pass
New Business

e Motion: To enact Resolution 2-01 deleting the name of Joseph Adams from signature
cards and adding Frank Sciabacucchi to M&T Bank and Peoples Security.

e Sciabacucchi_ S Attardo_M__  Rinaldi
Roll Call: Sciabacucchi Attardo Rinaldi

e Motion: To ratify February pre-paid bills in the amount $ 77481.42 and bills payable in the
amount of $ 24721.10

. payroll and related expenses for payroll period ending
1-23-16 44944.37
2-06-16 33961.01
Harford EFT 516.85
Principal EFT 341.62

23467



23468

= MINUTES
=  Pittston Township
= Board of Supervisors Meeting
= February 16, 2016
= Pittston Township Municipal Building

Hassler EFT 125.00
AFLAC 95.38

e Sciabacucchi__ S Attardo _ M  Rinaldi ____
Roll Call: Sciabacucchi__ Y Attardo Y __ Rinaldi _Y

Police

POLICE REPORT.
To ACCEPT police report as submitted.

e Sciabacucchi_S  Attardo Rinaldi_M _
Roll Call: Sciabacucchi__Y_Attardo _Y__ Rinaldi Y ___
Zoning & Planning Report
Adjournment: Motion to Adjourn
e Sciabacucchi Attardo S~ Rinaldi_M__
Roll Call: Sciabacucchi__ Y Attardo Y Rinaldi .Y __

23468



